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Deborah Taege

The Boeing Company
EHS Remediation

Bldg. 10-20, MC 9U4-26
800 N 6th Street

Renton, WA 98055-1409

Addendum No. 5. Source Area Bioremediation Work Plan, Combined Treatment of TGA Source
Wells and Permeable Reactive Barrier, Building 85-001 Former Vapor Degreaser Source Area
Boeing Portland Facility. Project No. 025116.122. ECSI #13

Dear Ms. Taege:

The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has reviewed the document entitled Addendum
No. 5. Source Area Bioremediation Work Plan, Combined Treatment of TGA Source Wells and
Permeable Reactive Barrier, Building 85-001 Former Vapor Degreaser Source Area. This workplan was
prepared on your behalf by Landau Associates’ Portland office and is dated September 7, 2022.

DEQ approves the actions proposed in the Addendum No. 5 Workplan. Please keep DEQ informed of the
performance schedule for this work. Please feel free to call me with questions.

Sincerely,

g,

Kenneth Thiessen, RG, CEG
Northwest Region Cleanup Section
(503) 887-7636

cc: Erin Waibel, PE, Landau Associates
Evelyn Ives, PE, Landau Associates
Clint Jacob, PE, Landau Associates
Dan Hafley, RG, DEQ Northwest Region

ECSI#13



